
 

 

 

City Council Business Meeting Minutes 

November 08, 2022 

 

 

Mayor: Robert Duncan, Presiding 

Council President: Mike Caughey, Present 

Councilors Present: Kimberly Downey, Adam Keaton, Randy Klemm (via Phone) 

Councilors Absent:  Robert Boese and Charlotte Thomas 

Staff Present: City Administrator Michele Eldridge, Public Works Director Chuck  

                                               Scholz, Finance Officer/Deputy City Recorder Cathy Nelson and  

 Utility Billing Supervisor/Building Permit Clerk Carol Canham 

Meeting Location: Harrisburg Municipal Center Located at 354 Smith St 

 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL by Mayor, Robert Duncan at the hour of 6:30pm. 

CONCERNED CITIZEN(S) IN THE AUDIENCE. All in attendance were there for items on the 
agenda.  

THE MATTER OF MEETING WITH A MEMBER REPRESENTATIVE FROM LCSO IF ONE IS 
AVAILABLE 
STAFF REPORT:  LCSO rescheduled their appearance to December 13th, 2022.  The October and 
November 2022 Reports will be reviewed then.   

In attendance is Officer Mike Lee with Coburg Police Department.  Coburg was unable to 
attend last month’s meeting.  Office Lee will be reviewing the 3rd Quarter Stats Report for 
Coburg Police Department. Officer Lee reviewed the report. He commented that the start of the 
quarter was heavy with community events and that 28 traffic citations were issued in the month of 
September.  Most of the violations issued were for speeding or fail to obey traffic control devices.  

• Downey asked how they track warnings.  Officer Lee responded they have no record 
writing system to track throughout the department, but an Officer will record it manually 
for their information.         

 



Harrisburg City Council Business Meeting Minutes 

November 08, 2022 

2 
 

THE MATTER OF REVIEWING AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF HARRISBURG AND THE DEPARTMENT OF LAND CONSERVATION AND 
DEVELOPMENT (DLCD) 
STAFF REPORT:  Eldridge commented this has been a process that started back in 2015 and is 
being funded from the FEMA Planning Grant and state funding. Eldridge referred to the 
replacement IGA (ADDENDUM 1) provided tonight stating it was reviewed by the City Attorney, Jim 
Brewer.  His changes can be noted in the red-lined version of Addendum 1.  Eldridge will send the 
revised IGA into DLCD for review, however, she commented they might not approve it.  Eldridge 
suggested creating a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) to be used in the future which will be 
an easier process and will need to be added into the IGA. She noted that if we don’t adopt it by the 
end of the period, then the City wouldn’t be covered in the event of an emergency.  Eldridge 
addressed Council asking if there were any questions or suggestions and stated the IGA could be 
turned into DLCD or tabled until December.  

• Caughey commented he was pleased with the changes noted by the City Attorney.  

• Eldridge stated this will be tabled until next month’s meeting.  
 

THE MATTER OF APPROVING THE HARRISBURG PUBLIC LIBRARY POLICY 
STAFF REPORT: Nelson referred to page 71 and 78 of the agenda commenting the only changes 
made were relating to becoming fine free and updating the Code of Conduct Policy. 

• Downey asked Nelson if she is pleased with the library being fine free.  Nelson 
responded she was and overall, materials are being returned to the library.    

• Keaton motioned to approve the updated Harrisburg Public Library Policy and 
was seconded by Caughey.  The motion passed unanimously by a vote of 4-0. 
(Yes:  Caughey, Downey, Keaton and Klemm; No:  None)                      

THE MATTER OF APPROVING THE CONSENT LIST No comments or concerns. 

• Downey motioned to approve the consent list and was seconded by Caughey.  
The motion passed unanimously by a vote of 4-0 (Yes:  Caughey, Downey, 
Keaton and Klemm; No:  None) A motion to approve the consent list will 
approve the following: 

• The Payment Approval Report for October 2022  

OTHER ITEMS: 

• Press Release:  Eldridge commented that the City hasn’t received any comments or 
concerns about the Water Bond Project Press Release.   

• HART Resource Center:  Eldridge has met with HART, and they will be providing the 
City with a 6-month progress report.  HART has also applied to be a member of the Tri-
County Chamber of Commerce partially funded by the City. Eldridge commented that 
she has attended some grant webinars and believes there are some that will benefit 
the center with Technical Assistance.   

o Nelson commented that HART’s payroll taxes were misrepresented by 
reflecting net wages and not gross; basically, doubling up on taxes.   

o Caughey asked if those funds are recoverable.  Nelson responded that she has 
not been able to speak with the treasurer about it.   

o Eldridge commented that she is seeing more reaction from HART.    

• League of Oregon Cities (LOC):  Eldridge commented that herself and Caughey will be 
attending the meeting tomorrow.  She will also be meeting with Patty and Jim with LOC 
in December, regarding our Support Letter.  She stated the cities have come up with 
some key points for discussion including small cities having an assigned lobbyist, more 
engagement, and more resources available.   



Harrisburg City Council Business Meeting Minutes 

November 08, 2022 

3 
 

• BNSF: Eldridge stated BNSF has requested a meeting via Zoom, after Thanksgiving 
and she is hoping Caughey, and Mayor Duncan can attend. City Attorney, Jim Brewer 
has created an MOU offering a 90-day extension of the franchise. There is a walk-
through meeting this week with Tom Wiser which will include the ODOT Rail and City 
Engineer, Damien Gilbert.   

• Distinguished Service Awards:  Eldridge informed Council of some of the local winners.  
Councilor Thomas is receiving the award for Distinguished Service; Harrisburg Public 
Library will receive the Organization of the Year Award; Grocery Deals the Small 
Business Award and Hayworth Seed as the Large Business Award.     

• Eldridge commented that the Bias Response Report is available if anyone is interested 
in reviewing. 

• Caughey asked if we have a noise ordinance, and Scholz replied we do, but its vague 
and up for interpretation. Canham asked if there was an issue, and Caughey replied he 
is asking due to social media posts.      

• Caughey asked about the reader board and Eldridge responded the physical signs are 
up and we are working on the electrical, Wi-Fi connection and then the training for 
programing.   

• Eldridge stated the next meeting will be in December and she wanted to thank all the 
Veterans in our community for their service.   
  

ADJOURN:  With no further discussion, the City Council Business Meeting adjourned at 
hour of 7:18pm. 

 

 

____________________      ____________________ 
Mayor         City Recorder 
























































